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Jim Ball

From: Bob Watson [bwatson@trailnet.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 30, 2007 3:00 PM
To: Jim Ball

Subject: TV Penn Gas Pool, Chaves Co., NM

Mr.Jim Ball, Sr. Landman
Chesapeake Operating Inc.
P.O. Box 18496

Oklahoma City, OK 73154-0496

Re: Application to Rescind Special Rules and Regulations
for the T V Pennsylvanian Gas Pool
Case # 14023

Dear Jim:

Read & Stevens Inc., as an operator of wells in the captioned pool, supports Chesapeake's application to rescind
the Special Rules and Regulations of the T V Penn Gas Pool and permit the pool to be developed under the
current General Rule 104.C(2) for deep gas.

Respectfully
Bob Watson
Land Manager for Read & Stevens Inc.
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